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HSCC (INDIA) LIMITED 
(A Subsidiary of NBCC (India) Limited)  

(A GOVERNMENT OF INDIA ENTERPRISE) 

 
 

Dated: 09.10.2020 
 

AMENDMENT No.– III 
 

Project Name:   Tender for “Construction of Academic, Hostel Blocks and auditorium at Rajkumari Amrit Kaur College of 
Nursing, New Delhi and their maintenance during defect liability period”. 

 

Tender No.   HSCC/RAKCON/2020 
 

Reply to Pre Bid Queries raised by bidders during pre -bid meeting held on 06.10.2020 at HSCC, Head Office, Noida 
 

This has reference to subject work, the following Amendment may be noted, which shall be treated as a part of the contract to be uploaded along with 
tender/ bid: 

Sl.
No. 

Bidder Queries  HSCC Reply  

1. Testing charges of material of laboratory test shall be borne by 
HSCC/reimbursed to contractor. 

Shall be as per tender condition. 

2. For approval of any item etc. sufficient time mentioned in NIT. But a 
specific time frame should be mentioned/provided. 

Shall be as per tender condition. 

3. Permission for providing borewell for RWH shall be taken by 
Department. 

Shall be as per tender condition. 

4. Some of non-schedule item in given BOQ. Needs more time for analysing 
actual cost. But the time frame given in NIT for quoting tender is very 
less. We request you to increase the time at least one week for better 
assessment 

No Change in Last date and time of bid submission. 

5. EMD / Bid Security Bank Guarantee : 
IFSC Code and Bank Details for preparation of BG against EMD. 

1. Name of the bank : Punjab National Bank. 
2. Address : Sector-27, Noida 
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 3. Beneficiary Name : HSCC (India) Ltd 
4. Beneficiary A/c No. : 2726001800000011 
5. Branch Code : 2726 
6. Bank IFSC  : PUNB0272600 

6. Base price of all the materials covered under Clause 10CA : 
 
Vol.-II (GCC);  Schedule –F’ 
 

Shall be read as follows: 
 
Base price of all the materials* covered under Clause 10CA : 
 

*Cement (OPC) - Rs. 4,219/- per MT (excluding of GST) 
 
*Reinforcement Bars (TMT Fe-500D) 
(Primary Manufacturers) - Rs. 36,400/- per MT (excluding of GST) 

7. Soil investigation report may please be provided.  
 

Refer Clause No 1.17 (NIT/PQ & ITB – Vol.-I) Bidders are advised 
to inspect and examine the site and its surroundings and satisfy 
themselves before submitting their tenders as to the nature of the 
ground and sub-soil. 

8. PPC Cement as per CPWD for bath RCC & other works be allowed. 
 

Shall be as per tender condition. 

9. NABL approved Labs may be considered for testing of sample/ materials. 
 

Shall be as per tender condition. 

10. TMT Steel Reinforcement of JSW/ JINDAL/ RATHI/ SHYAM Steel may 
please be allowed. 

Shall be as per tender condition. 

11. Cement of Shree / Bangur make may please be allowed. 
 

Shall be as per tender condition. 

12. Vitrified/Glazed Tiles - Orient, Asian Granito Ltd., etc. may please be 
allowed. 

Shall be as per tender condition. 

13. C.P. Fittings of Kington, Mare and any ISI Brand may also be permitted. 
 

Shall be as per tender condition. 

14. LT Panel manufacturer KEPL, SPC ElectroTech Pvt. Ltd., Kamboj 
Electro-Panels may be incorporated since only one make has been 
provided as per (CPRI) approval. 

Shall be as per tender condition. 

15. UPVC – Prince, Kisan may also be permitted. 
 

Shall be as per tender condition. 

16. Substituted items & extra items shall be prepared as per DSR 2018 Please 
clarify. 

Shall be as per tender condition. 
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17. For Labour hutment area will be provided to us at site. 
 

No space for Labour hutment will be provided. 

18. For Batching Plant area will be provided to us at site. 
 

Spaces for batching plant etc. may be provided depending upon 
availability. The bidder shall not have any claim whatsoever reason in 
case the space is not provided. Bidder should visit and examine the 
site before submitting the bid. 

19. As per new Government rules, Performance Guarantee by awarded 
contractor is reduced by 2.5% is this applicable to your organization also? 
 

Shall be as per tender condition. 

20. Is the site completely available for construction or is there any kind 
of hindrance at site? 
 

Bidders are advised to inspect and examine the site and its 
surroundings and satisfy themselves before submission of their offer. 

21. Are all necessary permissions approvals from various department required 
for construction already in place or are they still to be taken by the 
contractor? 
 

Refer SCC (Vol.-III) Clause No 4 "Scope of Work", which is self 
explanatory. 

22. Is the site clear of any obstructions such as trees etc.? 
 

Refer SCC (Vol.-III) Clause No 4 "Scope of Work", which is self 
explanatory. 

23. Demolition of existing structures to be done by main agency or separate 
contract will be done for the same? 
 

Shall be as per tender condition. 

24. Time period for completion shall be at least 24 months or 30 months 
preferably. 

Shall be as per tender condition. 

 

All other terms & Conditions of the Tender shall remain unchanged. 
 

Prospective bidders are advised to regularly scan through HSCC e-tender portal http://www.tenderwizard.com/HSCC & HSCC website 
http://www.hsccltd.co.in as corrigendum/amendments etc., if any, will be notified on this portal only and separate advertisement will not be made for 
this. 

                                                                                      GM (Projects),  
HSCC (India) Ltd.   

 


